

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 18, 1959

*Mr. N. B. Gove
Petro-Atlas, Inc.
Farmington, New Mexico*

*Re: Annual Deliverability Test
Shiprock Uranium Industries
#1 Kelly, M 8-3QN-10W*

Dear Mr. Gove:

*The attached sheet shows what we believe to be corrected
values for subject test.*

*Please check the values. Advise us immediately if you do not
agree with these figures.*

*The values checked in blue differ from those reported. If we
can be of assistance, please contact us.*

Yours very truly

*A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3*

ARK:ks

Attachment

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

December 11, 1933

Mr. W. E. Gove
Petro-Atlas, Inc.
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Annual Deliverability Test
Shiprock Uranium Industries
El Riego, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gove:

The attached report shows what we believe to be corrected
values for output rates.

Please check the values. Advice is termed solely if you do not
agree with these figures.

The values checked in line differ from those reported. If we
can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. C. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

W.E.G.

Enclosure